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Malave, Erin ?[DOD 00 f'[%lq L)/-

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:10 AM

To: ‘Steve Rotwein'

Subject: RE: Plaza Pharmacy Inc.

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D mer isfaction

From: Steve Rotwein [mailto:steve.rotwein@americandiabetic.us)
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:31 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Plaza Pharmacy Inc.

To Whom it May Concern

Please insert the FE{/EIN number for Plaza Pharmacy Inc. in the Detail by Entity form. The number is

650609088

Thank you
Steve Rotwein CEQO

lzl ADA_logo_sm

4399 NW 124th Avenue

Ccral Springs, FL 33065
srotweinf@americandiabetic.us
877-770-4422 Toll Free, ext 272
954-509-7250 Local
954.752-8806 Fax
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